EMMA ROLES

French to English Translator with extensive marketing experience

 \bigcirc

26 rue d'en cypria, 66300 THUIR, FRANCE.



doyouspeakenglish@orange.fr



+33 (0)6 31 84 15 57

Personal Profile

Freelance French to English translator with +8 years' experience specializing in marketing, media and commercial documentation. I have a strong commercial knowledge and experience having worked as a European Product Marketing Manager in the IT industry for the UK Retail, Online and Corporate sectors. I have lived in France since 2004 and been offering translation and interpreting services to local businesses as well as being a TEFL qualified English teacher. I also do freelance work for several online translation services.

EDUCATION

"A" level Law, Sociology and French 1984-86 Institute of Marketing Advanced Certificate June 1995 TEFL Certificate Sept 2010

SPECIALIST AREAS

Websites, Retail & eCommerce Business & Finance Travel & Tourism The Wine industry Food & Gastronomy Fashion Lifestyle & Hobbies Arts & Culture SKILLS

Project Management Strategic planning Fluent French

SDL Trados Studio Microsoft PowerPoint Microsoft Excel & Word

Work Experience

2009 to present: Freelance French to English translator – Micro Entrepreneur

Translation and interpreting work for local businesses and private clients. Clients include local wineries, hotels, restaurants and financial consultants. (*REFERENCES AVAILABLE*)

Freelance translator for online translation platforms

Aug 2001 – Jan 2004	European Product Marketing Manager – ORION MEDIA MARKETING LTD
Dec 1995 – Sep 2000	Product Marketing Manager – SYSTEMAX EUROPE LTD
Jan 1994 – Dec 1995	Product Manager – PC WORLD – DIXONS STORES GROUP
1993 – 1994	Marketing and Customer Service – FUJITSU PRINTER PRODUCTS EUROPE
1990 – 1992	Marketing Communications – MARS ELECTRONICS